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August 16, 1954

. 8 G, llulhll,
Kermit, Texas.

Dear Mr. Blundells

Attached is 8 copy of a letter received from
the Nev Mexico Oil Conmservation Commission, P.0, Box 871, Santa
Yo, Nev Maxico, regarding drilling progress reports and any
necessary forms needed by the Commission relative to the drill-
ing of our TO Ranch §#1, Section 10-20N-26E, Colfax County.

Will you please furnish Mr. Chavez vwith the
information he requests on this particular well.

Yours very truly,

ns R. L. DOWRING .
atteh: » . ‘fba/,//l,v

ce: Mr. Bugens A. chl'nt‘/
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